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BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

 

Buyer's Name:     

PHONE:  (305) 995-    

Email:    
 

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 
 
 

Date:    

Addendum No.     

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:    
 

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number    

 

 
PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 
 
 

 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 
 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:    

MAILING ADDRESS:       

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:    

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX #       

 
 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):     
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 
 

NAME (Typed):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 

TITLE:    
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RFP-18-062-CM 

Questions 

1. Question: We provide character education/social-emotional learning curriculum for 
students in Grades K-8.   
Answer: Yes. 
 

2. Question: Are you looking for resources such as ours in addition to agencies?. 
Answer: Yes. 
 

3. Question: What Is Budget For This Rfp Or Amount Of Grant. 
Answer: The total cost is not to exceed $1,260,000. 
 

4. Question: Who Are You Providers Of This Service Today? 
Answer: Catapult Learning, Inc. 
 

5. Question: If we do not have a local office or office in the state, will it prohibit us from 
being awarded? 
Answer: No. 
 

6. Question: How many FTE positions do you anticipate having for the 19/20 contract 
year? 
Answer: The maximum number of students is 225. 
 

7. Question: What vendors are you currently working with? Have they been able to meet 
your needs? 
Answer: Catapult Learning, Inc. is one of our current vendor and they have satisfactory 
performance.  
 

8. Question: What bill rates are you accustomed to for these positions? 
Answer: Bill rates are for twice a year after FTE Survey Period 2 and 3.  
 

9. Question: Are you looking for independent contractors to respond or will you also accept 
agencies? 
Answer: We are looking to accept responses from both independent contractors and/or 
agencies.  
 

10. Question: Are we able to submit rates for additional specialties we provide that are not 
requested in this RFP? (eg. pt, rn, lvn, bcba, para.) 
Answer: Please refer to Question 3.  
 

11. Question: The question was in reference to the stipulation listed in 2.3.3;  Other 
Requirements;  N. Proposer must provide proof that it is recognized as a not-for-profit 
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organization (i.e., Internal Revenue Service 501(c)(3) or 509A2.) Proposer must submit a 
letter stating that it will maintain this eligibility throughout the term of the contract. 

a. Due to this stipulation is any organization precluded or prohibited from applying? 
Answer: All submissions must meet the minimum requirements as listed within 
this RFP.  

b. In addition, is this a standard or required stipulation for all/most RFPs?  
Answer: The requirements noted in this RFP within the Scope of Services are 
specific to this RFP.  

c. Finally, was this same stipulation in effect for the previous RFP-15-020-YWP 
offering the same services?  
Answer: Yes. 
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